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From: Qian, Wenjun@Energy
To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC
Cc: Bemis, Gerry@Energy; Layton, Matthew@Energy; Heiser, John@Energy
Subject: HBEP cumulative analysis
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 10:04:12 AM

Mr. Salamy,
 
We have reviewed your data responses regarding HBEP cumulative analysis (TN 210620-1, 210620-
2, and 210620-3 with links shown below). We understand that you have not received complete
 dataset from the district for the cumulative analysis. We agree with the alternative approach that,
 for the Preliminary Staff Assessment, you use the list of cumulative sources approved for the
 licensed HBEP from January 17, 2013 (as shown in Attachment A5-2 in TN 210620-3). If you receive
 additional data from the district prior to issuance of the Final Staff Assessment, please revise the
 cumulative air quality impacts analysis.
 
TN Number: 210620-1
Title: Resubmission of Data Responses Set 1, Updated Response to Data Requests 4-6, Part 1
 
TN Number: 210620-2
Title: Resubmission of Data Responses Set 1, Updated Response to Data Requests 4-6, Part 2
 
TN Number: 210620-3
Title: Resubmission of Data Responses Set 1, Updated Response to Data Requests 4-6, Part 3
 
Thanks.
 
Wenjun Qian, Ph.D., P.E.
Air Resources Engineer
California Energy Commission
1516 9th St., MS-46
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-651-3768
Wenjun.Qian@energy.ca.gov
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